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The following communications have been received by the Board and recommended action
thereon is presented.

From: Recommendation;:

1) City Controller, to the General Manager, Note and file.
relative to a proposed audit of City vehicles.

2) City Clerk, relative to redirecting Note and file.
resources and short term financing for the
Griffith Park fire recovery effort.

3)City Clerk, relative to the Lease Refer to General Manager.
Agreement with Emek Hebrew Academy.

4) City Clerk, relative to the 28" Street Note and file.

YMCA facility.

5) City Clerk, relative to the ongoing labor Note and file.

dispute between the Community Labor
Environmental Action Network Carwash
Campaign and carwash business owners.

6) City Clerk, relative to changing the Note and file.
meeting time of the Education and
Neighborhoods Committee.
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7) City Clerk, relative to a Proposition 40
Grant for the restoration of the Echo Park
Boathouse.

8) City Clerk, relative to the Parking Lot
Closure Program for the Harbor Area.

9) City Clerk, relative to the implementation
of the State’s Model Water Efficient
Landscape Ordinance.

10) City Clerk, relative to declaring the
African Marketplace and Cultural Faire a
Special Event.

11) City Clerk, relative to the Children’s
Museum of Los Angeles in Hansen Dam
Recreation Area.

12) City Clerk, relative to declaring August
8, 2008 as “Eighth Day”.

13) Chief Legislative Analyst, forwarding
Legislative Report for the weeks ending
August 1 and August 8, 2008.

14) Matthew Pollina, Chicago Park District,
Department of Capital Construction, relative
to the criteria used for evaluating our
completed capital improvements projects.

15) Mary Villar, to Martin Luther King Jr.
Therapeutic Recreation Center, relative to an
incident involving Department staff and/or
volunteers.

16) Mirta Muscarolas, relative to the
apparent over-watering of Yosemite Park.
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17) Jason R. and Stephanie Wang, to Wendy
Wilkinson, Recreation Supervisor, relative
to concerns with Woodland Hills Recreation
Center,

18) Bart Paul, President, Foothill Trails
District Neighborhood Council, to Cultural
Heritage Commission, Department of City
Planning, relative to designating Griffith
Park as a Historic-Cultural Monument.

19) Rafael Franco, Franco & Associates
Inc., relative to the proposal of siting
NoHo’s Ark Charter School on North
Hollywood Recreation Center.

20) Cesar Ramirez, Recreation Facility
Director, two communications requesting
that his personnel case be reviewed.

21)Jason Hong, to Municipal Sports,
complaining about how the requirement that
soccer players have identification has been
implemented.

22) Karen Silver, relative to problems with
the public tennis courts in Woodland Hills.

23)Jay Terrien, to Michael Harrison,
Principal Recreation Supervisor I, relative to
the Municipal Sports soccer program.

24) Anonymous, relative to the value and
needs of the Park Rangers.
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This report was prepared by Paul Liles, Clerk Typist, Commission Office.





